



Barry A. Plott Jr.

Web Designer & Developer

804.536.2335 - barryplott@bp-webdesigns.com - www.bp-webdesigns.com
Profile and references on LinkedIn: www.linkedin.com/in/barplo

Objective

A position in a company where proficient design skills, creativity, professionalism and dedication for quality online products would be needed.

Qualifications Summary

Solid knowledge and experience in Website Design. Excellent communication and organizational skills, detail oriented, able to work independently or as a team member and meet deadlines. Skilled as a web designer, conceptual thinker, possessing strong customer knowledge, high work ethic and standards.

Professional Experience

2009 - Present

Via Consulting Group, Richmond, Virginia

Web Designer / Developer

Design and maintain current website for Accessibility and Standards Compliance. Designed and Developed several web application for clients. Used following programs/skills to achieve the above Visual Studio 2008, SQL Server 2000 and 2005, CSS, XHTML, HTML, JavaScript, Dreamweaver CS4, Flash CS4, Indesign CS4, Soundbooth CS4, Premier Pro CS3, PhotoShop CS4, Image Ready, Illustrator CS4 Fireworks, Microsoft Enterprise Manage, Cantasia, Nero 8, Snag It 9, WM Capture, Win Merge, ColorPic 4.1, VISO 2007, Kuler, Instant Atlas, ComponentOne, FormatFactory, IE Tester and Multi-Res.

2006 - Present

BP Graphics & Web Design, LLC, Richmond, Virginia

Freelance Website Designer, Webmaster & Owner

Develop websites, Flash animations, original logos and corporate identity designs for numerous businesses ranging from local organizations to non-profits. Work in close relation with clients.

2004 - 2006

Premier Pet Products, Midlothian, Virginia

Web Designer and Design Coordinator

Implemented two separate Access Programs to increase productivity and organization through Inventory Control also designed and maintain 5 separate websites.

BP Graphics & Web Design

2001 - 2006

Premier Pet Products, Midlothian, Virginia

Sr. Warehouse Coordinator

Managed all warehouse functions and worked in Inventory Control.

Education:

- 2006 - 2007: University of Phoenix Bachelor of Science in Business- Information Systems (Incomplete)
- 2005-2006: ECPI Technical College A.A.S. Degree Information Technology/Web Design (Summa Cum Laude)

Knowledge of Applications Related to the Web:

- Hand-code HTML and CSS
- Adobe Dreamweaver
- Adobe Flash
- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe Indesign
- Adobe Premiere
- Solid knowledge of Web 2.0 design trends, technical trends and social networking
- Strong understanding of Cross Browser Compatibility, SEO best practices and Markup Validation
- Experienced Webmaster. Proficient with hosting platforms such as cPanel.
- Knowledge of XML, Server Side Includes, PHP, MySql, Action Script and Javascript (AJAX including jQuery and Mootools libraries)
- Asp.net knowledge with Visual Studio and SQL